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October 25, 1988

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Noble:

This Complaint is filed against Jerry fudelson, 225 North Broadway, Ste. 211,
Santa Ana, California (FEC ID C00225771), with an Exhibit with the Federal
Elections Commission pursuant to 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

During the week of October 10th, political signs advocating the election
of Jerry Yudelson to the U.S. House of Representatives began appearing throughout

-- California's 38th Congressional District (see enclosed Exhibit). None of the signs,
as evident from the enclosed sample, contains the authorization notices required
by federal law.

Federal law specifically provides that when a communication expressly advocates
7 the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate or solicits contribu-

tions through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising
Y facility, direct mailing or any other type of general public political advertising,
0 it must clearly and conspicuously display one of the following authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its agent, shall clearly
state that the communication has been paid for by such authorized
political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized bv a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or its agents, shall
clearl- state that the communicaticn is paid for by such other persons
and authorized by such authorized political committee;

if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized political committee
of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state that the communication
is not authiorized h% any candidate or candidate's committee.

P O Box 3800. Garden Grove, CA 92642-9990



Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
October 25, 1988
Page 2

Because the public deserves to know who is funding the campaign of my
opponent, Jerry Yudelson, I am requesting that the FEC investigate these
potential violations and enforce, if necessary, the FECA and FEC's regulations.

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set forth in this
Complaint are true to the best of his knowledge, information and belief.

Robe~rT Dorna'n

P.O. Box 3800
Garden Grove, California 92640

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 2 day of OC. , 1988.

Notary Public

C) My Commission Expires: O C 8 /999





This sign will be removed by the Committee after the election.
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If yc intend to be representec. b counsel in
please advise the Commission by co'r'oieting the
stat i-,s the name, address, and telephone number of
and aut4orizin3 such counsel to receive any not
other communi4ations from tt-e Comrissicn.

this matter,
enclosed form
suC counsel,
ifications and

S,',.u have any queEticns. piease contact Deborah Cur-ry at

Sincerely.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

General Counsel
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If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
Stating the name, address, and telephone number of sucA counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

If you have any Ruestions,
(202) 376-8200.

please contact Deborah Curry

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lois -
Associ

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W. 81NOVi PH12- 

Washington, D.C. 20463

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR: 2752 TIVE
STAFF: D. Curry

COMPLAINANT: Robert K. Dornan

RESPONDENTS: Jerry Yudelson; Yudelson for Congress and
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on

October 28, 1988, from Robert K. Dornan, a congressman in the

U.S. House of Representatives. The complaint alleges that

"during the week of October 10, 1988, political signs advocating

c . the election of Jerry Yudelson to the U.S. House of

Representatives began appearing in California's 38th

C-) Congressional District." According to the complaint, none of the

signs contained the authorization notices required under 2 U.S.C.
C)

S 441d. In support of this allegation, complainant submits a

sample as an exhibit to the complaint.

PRELIMINARY FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441d, communications which expressly

advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate

must clearly display a notice stating who paid for the

communication and whether the communication is authorized or not

authorized by the candidate or his political committee. See also

11 C.F.R. S 110.11.

The complaint raises the issue of whether the communication

contained the required disclaimer, in possible violation of
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2 U.S.C. s 441d. Therefore, respondents must be afforded the

statutorily mandated fifteen days in order to respond to the

allegations cited in the complaint. Accordingly, upon receipt of

these responses this Office will report to the Commission with

appropriate recommendat ions.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

__ _ _ __ __ BY: --
Date Lois G. er Ier

Associa e General Counsel

"1 -1, I , '--- - j - I - 1--I-7-----_""- - 77, 777, , - -- " '-' , ,, , , , , -.:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20461

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE

GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: OtMARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD4

DATE: NOVEMBER 2, l9u8

SUBJECT: MUR 2752
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED NOVEMBER 1, 1988

The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 12:49 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1, 1988
and circulated to the Commission on a 2
no-objectlon basis at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1,
1988.

There were no objections to the report.



YUDELSON FOR CONGRESS
225 N. Broadway #211
Santa Ana, CA 92701 C)

November 13, 198B

-r

General Counsel 's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2752

In response to your letter of October 31, 1988, alleging
certain violations of the FEC Act of 1971, as amended,
the Yudelson for Congress Committee asserts its innocence,

N by virtue of certain mitigating circumstances, to wit:

1. The firm hired to produce the posters is and was an

experienced campaign graphic service which handled many
races this year in California. Our campaign relied on
their expertise and was not aware of the alleged violation
until about two wees before the election, at which time

0there was no time to correct the situation. This error
on the part of consultants is attested to in an enclosure.

C) The signs did contain the riame of the Candidates' Outdoor
Graphic Service (COGS) from which anyone could have
obtained the name of our committee as the sponsor of
the sign. There was no intent to hide the source of the
poster or in any way to deceive the electorate. Our error
was orne of oversight arid omission, not deliberation.

2P il other election materiais mailed by this Committee did
contain the required disciosures, as shown by the two
enclosures, which represent oUr major district-wide
maiers. This indicates a "good faith" attempt by this
Committee to comply with the 1ega1 disclosure
r e qii r emen t s.

There was no mater-al mp- it on the election, which was
WtIrl handily by the other c..lde.

Ther efore, we request that this MUR be dismi ssed by the
Gei)er al Counsel 's off ice and, fa I i rg that, by the
Ccifima i ssi on.

Sincer ely,

TL La Stuart
T r e-a, Ur-E er



CANDIDATS' 
October 28, 1988

OUTDOOR
GRAPHIC
SERVICE Mr. Jerry Yudelson

:('LD)COUTYROAD 225 North Broadway, Suite 211ONT, CALIFORNIA Santa Ana, California 92701
(415) 592.1567

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
(714) 86C-6969

Dear Mr. Yudeleon:

This iH to inform you that, due to an over-
sight on our part, your campaign disclaimer
ki.e., Campaign I.D. Information) was inadvert-
ently left off of your sign.

I- the effort to process your order in a rush,
you approved the layout for your sign In its
rough satC and trusted that we would add this
Information in the final version of the screen-
cutting process. Unfortunately, and regrettably,
this did aor happen as it should have.

We are very sorry for thie situation and hope
that I- will not cause your campaign too much
diffiLulty. If we can be of further assistance
in this or any other regard, please be in touch
vith our offices.

Sincerely,

Amanda D. Hummel
Vice President

ADH



Leadership for a Strong America
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Let's send Jerry Yudelson to Congress
Nteet Jerry Vudelson

%1onda%. October 10 - 5:30- ':30 p.m.
Fl Paso Cantina - 1116' East 183rd St.

Cerritos
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Jerry Yudelson will fight for nei

Jerry Yudelson's life is the story of hard work. education and enterprise. Jerry's family moved to
California 40 years ago. Jerry graduated from Van Nuvs High School where he was captain of the
basketball team and valedictorian of his class. He earned a B.S. from CalTech and a Masters in
Engineering from Harvard University.

Jerry is an independent businessman-entrepreneur. He believes that a strong America needs a strong
and diversified, independent business community, which offers equal opportunity for everyone to
succeed. He has been an officer and a director of two Southern California high tech companies. Jerr%-
knows what it's like to meet a pay roll and balance a budget. People living in communities like Cerritos
and Garden Grove have benefited from Jerry 's success in creating good jobs at good wages.

Jerry has also worked in government-mediating between the public and private sectors. In 19-8.
the Governor's office appointed Jerr. to head SolarCal, the agenc3 set up to develop California's
alternate eneg industry. JerN soon won a reputation as someone who could find the common ground
between the public and pnvate sector that fosters economic growih The result: California's multi-
billion dollar alternate energy industry that today employs tens of thousands of people, and provides
energ. equivalent to six large nuclear power plants.

S )cial t curt\ is a sAcrcd pr ~nu "that ytircoUlltr\ lladet to it-,, elderl\. that the\ ha\t,
earned thr uha lifttinc ot 1 "(rk lerr\ 'udilmi1
\ ill iter back do\\ n fron that promit, lterr\
knmk, pcrsn ai' hml i p( I rtAint S(ci.l >scc.lrit\ ,s t(
our clderl\ c .,n both hi mothtr and hi,
1 1(0thtr-in-la\% depend ()n it and he % ( I, t dl>ap1poin1t
them (or avnwit, lt, lterr\ Nipp)()rl ful' tunding for
the ()idcr -mrican Act and will fizh f, (r aftirdable
health care for the clderl lt'rr\ str 'n& [
aMnotvion v that kk sho)uld Ait Soctial :sv urit' to pa\
tir the federal deficit

unfair. letrr\ ., ''>. that \\t ,h,'uld ch'lant,
tih, rult, a1d1.ittr a 14t1ih 4 hard %k,,rk rmak t1.'h
eldcrl\ pm trr aI deficit tht,\ didn't cricat

E ducation is the ke\ that unlocks the do(ors ti,the American Dream. Jerry Yudelson is a
product 4f ('alforn as public schools. "In our
netghbi)rhoods. there are great students \ho are not
bel, challenged because not enough dollars are
betin. committed t public education. Ever\ student
In America descr\es the best education possible I am
ah',,)luttl% certaini that monve\ invested on education
is Ili i tW\ "li spent This monie\ assures that

\kierica \ill be prepared for the 21st centur\
merica ivide , ne\ priorities. 1 6 Jerry Yudelson.

11111 !Spent t dai\ for public education and to fight
drug, Is, mon(e\ in\vsted in the future of America
Icrr\ understa.nd,, the old sa. ing. "If you think
cduioatn is,, e\pensi\e. tr\ ignorance?'



v priorities in the U.S. Congress

erry and his wife Jessica live in Santa Ana.Together the" share a vision for a stronger and
safer community. Jerry Yudelson will bring his high
ideals. energy, intelligence and businessman's drive
to the United States Congress. He's seen how hard
work has brought success for him. Now Jerry
Yudelson wants to go to work for us.

f the founders of California's
... ,l% cm n For t\%o decades. his

,I' - pri% ate business ha-e been
' '.. ,. .Icaj en\ironnent and

..., ,::',,' ,icrg% s\stem s
."..- ".,. , pp),witin ti' offshore oil

• -., ,u and his support for the
. . A". r .\cts ke, issues in this

i:hat "%e must clean up the
r. pi [luting the ground water of

• .:"..::>. plarounds of our children. To
-t% ronment is vital both to our

.. :r ,iwalth En\ironmental protection
" ' .. -, ud pian fo r economic

0 , h1ih qualit\-en ironment
. e .t ll as Our legac to future

When the Penug, n pays S-5 for lug nuts
and S-00 for t.:t seats. something is

seriously wrong! We need a strong defense. but the
waste. fraud, and abuse in our Defense department
must stop.

Jerry will bring a businessman's perspective to the
Congress. He will take a long hard look at any
program or proposal which uses taxpayers' dollars.

Jerry is determined to cut government waste. "I
ill make sure that your tax dollars are not wasted."

Jerry promises. "It is time to replace bureaucratic
waste. which does not work. with businesslike
policies which will. This is the only way we will
make sure our tax dollars are not wasted."
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When Bob Dornan
votes M* Congress,
we aH lose. *POO

VowAwAm, & Ad

The National Council of Senior Citizens - a 6 rating out of 100 ' ('?
110) 1)(mi-in ()wd Boh 1)(mun \*()WdAg.'IIII%%1 * Bob D(mun ()pp()st-d
rcI)('.I1L'd1N III t1w LINI 1\\() (-\I).IIIdI'IIg ML-dIL'Ald. ("Atastrophic licalth carc
SCSSIMINA9.1111st ( ost -()I AgAIIISI llm l.-I*1114 cm cragcand \ -.s
1.1\ Ing Incrca,,cs 16r Social t'()r %cnMrs. -midagallit'l .1gainst Sm-1.11
SL'('tirlt\ ro.-CII)wIlls so.,nM r nw.0 progr.ims. Sc(*tirI1N._.

An 8 11o rating out of 100 % on protecting American jobs and workers

Boh D(wilan voictl agallist Boh D(mian N mud against Boh 1)(mian vwcd against
rc(Itill-Ing dw K-niAgon r'.0sing dw 'NIIIIIIIII.1111 Wagc IlIgh Risk N(mficallon (A
lo ''Ilti% Anicrican'* and ag.1111%1 00 D.I\ P1.1111 \v()rkvrs how Whs L-xl-)(),,,L-

hun ptirL_1I.ISIIIg goOdS ('I()'-IIIg Not ICc. 1hL-III 10 Cht-1111c.lis.
and scr\ It'('%,

die( /It"//

A consistent vote against the needs of toda s families

0 B()h D(mian v()(t.-d nilit" 0 B()h 1)(mian v()1cd agaillst 9 BO) D(mian cwsp(misorcd .1
1111c,", In dic pas[ Imir cars, Imy cqtII(\ 1'()r wmiwn. hIII Out Incrcasco.1 laws 1"()r

U) cill (.( Itical I( )II And Acd ChIld Cart . I and S(.\ marrit'd L-01,11)ICS.'lgII 'ill;1116 .11 Aid t'IISI I I ()r hotising.
c cgt. 's I t I d c I I I's.

The League of Conservation Voters, a 13 o rating out of 100 ('o on the environment

1 ()h Dtmian \ otcd ag.'IIIISI 11(4) 1 )ornan oit.'d agailll 11()h 1)(mun \-(Acd .19-1111st
III(: Cican NVAwr At-( that cxwnding dic Cican Air Act tilt. Ij)xIc Stil-wrl'tind
Cmigrcss passud mt r the and fav()rs (41'shore ml ('Ic;lIIjip I-)rogr.1111.
Presl(Icni's vcw. , drdling ()IT( )rango:

"milu v 'S ht C I I (C S .

One more' 4hiAn-;a;'- lie about his pay raise
oo, .17

e months II(A) D(mianchimcd that he gavc 11 is OnIgrorss
pav raisc to charlty-to Mmlicr 'li:rcsa, no Icss. I lo: rantord and
ravc*d that thc pay raisc was impropur and tha I lit- was go I lig to
cmirt w havc I( rcscilldcd. Last 11milth, 111c Thiles.111d dit.
Re iwn I ccnt (Ait to cluri

islei- a-vualfud t hat lic's nower gi It\.

4L q 11()b D(mun lus takcii his pay raisc and put it in his
pcirsonal savings act-millf



Fortunately, 0
we have a
better choice:
Jerry Yudelson

Jerry Yudelson will be the kind of Congressman we can be proud of - hard working, honest,
courageous, and innovative.

Jerry and his wife Jessica live in Santa Ana. Jerry has a B.S. from CalTech and a Masters from
Harvard. As an independent businessman and engineer, Jerry understands the challenges of today
and the need to produce an educated workforce to succeed in a very competitive world.

Jerry is a practical, moderate, problem-solving community leader who will tackle drug traffickers.
help protect the environment and work for the health-care needs of all.

Seniors

Jerry will fight to prevent Bob Dornan and his extremist allies from raiding the Social Security Trust
"-H Fund to reduce the deficit. He supports full cost-of-living increases for Social Security.

" 1 ao,!r
Jerry supports giving workers 60 Days' Notice of Plant Closing, will work hard to keep American

Sjobs from being exported overseas, and demands a tough policy against unfair trade competition.

I Thies
C-) Jerry Yudelson pledges not t0 vote for any income tax increases for the elderly or for working

people. He will make the giant corporations pay their fair share.

I Dmb pndq
Jerry favor% the death penalty for drug kingpins and for murderers. and especially for those who
kill police officers.

Few people know the value of education as well as Jerry. He will fight in Congress for more funds
to educate our children. so we can have a prosperous economy and full access to the American
Dream

YOu ha'e m, highest
commendation and m-
deepest thanks for your
support of Social securit.
and I am especially grateful
for 'our support 01 my hil
providing long-term care

-Rep. Claude Pepper
'Mr. Senior Citizen''

PC,..

Wxe need bright mature
uind like lerry Yudelons in

( ongress. to support the
%pace program and to help

to!,ter the emergence of the
new technologies that vill
carry American leadership

into the 21st Century
-Sen. John Glenn

America's First Astronaut

'nc er, " ith e loh hi( :t.lf,)l 5
u'.,a% the .pdc cp'r,rn

Jerry Yudelson: Tough. Experienced. Practical.



ORANGE COUNTY EDITIONi~iP'0
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In the 1986 general election in the 38th
Congressional District. The Tunes made no en-
dorsement. We could not in good conscience
recommend either the incumbent. Rep. Robert K
Dornan (R-Garden Grove). or his Democrauc
challenger.

We still cannot in good conscience recommend
Dornan. but we can. and do. urge the election of his
Democratic opponent. Jerry Yudelson.

Dornan continues to be caustic, at times outland-
ish and, worst of all, ineffective as a member of the
House of Representatives. Most officeholders find
a way to remain true to party policies and personal
pnnciples and still work with the opposition on
legislauon of value to their district or the nation.
Dornan never bothered to learn how to do that

But Yudelmn offers the promise of being the
kind of conA esman who can be productive. If he
was to replace Dornan in the House. all Orange
County residents would be better served.

Yudelson. a management consultant to high-
tech business firms. is an environmental engineer
who has spent about 20 years working for
environmental protection He was an adviser on
environmental and energy issues to former Cali-
fornia Gay. Edmund G Brown Jr., the state Public
Utilities Commission and the state Senate Commit-
tee on Long Range Planning. Those posts gave
Yudelson invaluable experience in working with
lawmakers in both parties and the private business
sector, one result was an energy tax credit law,
enacted with bipartisan support.

But Yudelson is not one-dimensional. He is
bright and has an interest in tackling other major
problems. including drug abuse and senior needs.

Unfortunately. voters in the 38th District have
been all but frozen out of the campaign because
Dornan's strategy is, to ignore Yudelson He has

refused even to be interviewed about the election.
By thumbeng his nose at the electve pire.
Dornan conveniently avoids having to explain and
discuss issues that properly should be before
comutuents at election time.

Between elections, Dornan is seldom seen in his
district, prefernng to soak up attention at national
and international levels and leave district matters
to his staff. Now his arrogant attitude is keeping
him away from answering to voters at election
time. Dornan did hold one fund-raising dinner
featuring Oliver L. North, but it was held outside
the 38th District, in Irvine.

Dornan further showed his preference for
grabbing headlines over serving his constituents
when he announced that he had donated his last
two congressional pay raises to AIDS hospices. He
later had to correct that and acknowledge that he
had not yet donated the money but planned to
personally give it to AIDS hospices operated in
New York by Mother Teresa. He said the plan had
yet to be carried out because his meeting with her
was canceled when she became ill. Later he
explained that the money was being held in a
special account pending the outcome of a lawsuit
challenging the pay raise. That money from the
outset should more appropriately have been
earmarked for AIDS patients-Dornan's constitu-
ents-who are dying in his districL

Some poltical observers have speculated that
Dornan is uying to parlay hus congressional seat
into some high-ranking Cabinet-level post. Per-
haps. But instead of being the 39th District
representative in Washington. Dornan has become
Washington's man in the district. Vols i th
3Sth Vxwt desve =mhwe pavan- and
effective emnftu They c-n get it Nov. I by
voting for Jerry Tuijem

Vote for
It RRi

YudelsonE \ir-D irT % ( 0\ .(R -I

November 8
P ID FOR BYf I DELSON FOR CtOVRE S -1 'Tt. RT TRE k_, RER. ID NO Coo22;-l.4M2

Yudelson, Not Dornan



BEFORE THE EDERAL ELECTION CONIISSION

24l 3: T57
In the Matter of ) SESTVE

)
Jerry Yudelson;-)
Jerry Yudelson for Congress ) UR 2752
and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint

from Robert K. Dornan against Jerry Yudelson; Yudelson for

Congress Committee ("Yudelson Committee") and Jessica Stuart, as

N. treasurer. The complaint alleges that "during the week of

October 10, 1988, political signs advocating the election of

Jerry Yudelson to the U.S. House of Representatives began

appearing in California's 38th Congressional District."

According to the complaint, none of the signs contained the

authorization notices required under 2 U.S.C. S 441d. In support0
of this allegation, complainant submitted a sample of the sign as

an attachment to the complaint. On November 18, 1989, a response

was received from the Yudelson Committee (Attachment 1).

II. ANALYSIS

Whenever a person makes an expenditure for a communication

which expessly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through general public political

advertising, the communication must state who paid for the

communication and, if not paid for by a candidate or an

authorized candidate committee, must state whether the

communication was or was not authorized by such candidate or

candidate's committee. 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.
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S ll0.11(a)(1). The complaint raises the issue of whether the

communication failed to contain the required disclaimer, in

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

The sample sign attached to the complaint reads "100% for

Social Security and Jerry Yudelson for United States Congress."

No dimensions of the sign were given and it is not clear as to

the extent and manner of distribution of the signs.

The response of the Yudelson Committee acknowledges that the

signs were paid for by the Committee but lacked the disclaimer

required under the Act. The Yudelson Committee, however,

"asserts its innocence, by virtue of certain mitigating

circumstances." (Attachment I, page 1). The Yudelson Committee

contends that the lack of disclaimer was an error on the part of

consultants (Candidates' Outdoor Graphic Service) since the

Yudelson campaign relied on their election expertise in printing

the signs. (Attachment 1, page 1). The Yudelson response

attaches a letter dated October 28, 1988, from Candidates'

Outdoor Graphic Service indicating that due to an oversight on

their part the campaign disclaimer was inadvertently left off the

signs. (Attachment 1, page 2). The letter from Candidates'

Outdoor Graphic Service notes that due to the rush in processing

the order, the Yudelson Committee approved the layout in its

rough state trusting that this information would be added in the

final version. (Attachment 1, page 2).

The Yudelson Committee explains that there was no time to

correct the situation since they did not become aware of the
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violation until two weeks before the election. (Attachment 1,

page 1). Additionally, the Yudelson Committee contends that

omission of the disclaimer was not intentionall but an oversight

that had no material impact on the election. (Attachment 1, page

1). The Yudelson Committee submitted no information on the

extent, cost, duration and distribution of the sign in question.

Based on the foregoing, the Yudelson Committee requests that the

matter be dismissed.

The evidence demonstrates that the sign in question did not

contain the appropriate disclaimer statement required under the

Act. The Yudelson Committee has admitted that the required

disclaimer statement was omitted on signs distributed prior to

the election. The duty to place the required disclaimer on the

signs was the responsibility of the Yudelson Committee, unless it
0D can be shown that this information was communicated to the

printers and it was they who later inadvertently omitted this

information from the signs in question. While the Yudelson

Committee has asserted printer's error, it appears that it was

t',-e Committee itself that neglected to include the disclaimer in

the original draft.l/

Based on the complaint and information provided by the

Yudelson Committee, this Office recommends that the Commission

find reason to believe the Yudelson for Congress and Jessica

Stuart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

I/ In circumstances where a political committee has demonstrated
that the disclaimer was omitted due to printer's error, there is
precedent for taking no further action after a finding of reason
to believe. See MURs 2556, 2260, 2201, and 1771.
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Though Jerry Yudelson was cited as a Respondent in the

matter, the information received indicates no personal

involvement on the part of Mr. Yudelson. Therefore, this Office

also recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

Jerry Yudelson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe Yudelson for Congress and
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe Jerry Yudelson violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

3. Approve the attached Letter, Factual and Legal
Analysis, and Questions.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

d~ tZ2~f~BY:
Df e ¢ J George F7Ri1 el 1

Acting Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of Yudelson Committee
2. Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis to Jerry

Yudelson and Yudelson for Congress, and Questions to
Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer

Staff Person: Debby Curry



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2752

Jerry Yudelson; )
Jerry Yudelson for Congress )
and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April,27,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2752:

1. Find reason to believe Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

2. Find no reason to believe Jerry Yudelson
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

3. Approve the Letter, Factual and Legal Analysis,
and Questions, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed April 24, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner Josefiak did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Mon., 4-24-89, 3:57
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 4-25-89, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 4-27-89, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

May 2, 19 89

Jessica Stuart, Treasurer
Yudelson for Congress
225 N. Broadway #221
Santa Ana, CA 92701

RE: MUR 2752
Jerry Yudelson;
Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Stuart:

On October 31, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified Jerry Yudelson; Jerry Yudelson for Congress
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to Jerry Yudelson, the Committee, and you, as

C) treasurer, at that time.

On April 27, 1989, upon further review of the
allegations contained in the complaint and information supplied
by you, the Commission found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a
provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

On April 27, 1989, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint and information provided by the
Committee and you, as treasurer, that there is no reason to
believe that Jerry Yudelson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it
pertains to Mr. Yudelson.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General



Jessica Stuart
Page 2

Counsel's Office along with answers to the enclosed questions
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conc iliat ion.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable causeconciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of theGeneral Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five daysprior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S5 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Danny/Lee McDonald
Chairman

Enclosures
Quest ions
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 2752

INTERROGATORIES AND REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

TO: Jessica Stuart, Treasurer
Yudelson for Congress
225 N. Broadway #221
Santa Ana, CA 92701

In furtherance of its investigation in the above-captioned

matter, the Federal Election Commission hereby requests that you

submit answers in writing and under oath to the questions set

forth below within 15 days of your receipt of this request. In

addition, the Commission hereby requests that you produce the

documents specified below, in their entirety, for inspection and

copying at the Office of the General Counsel, Federal Election

Commission, Room 659, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

20463, on or before the same deadline, and continue to produce

those documents each day thereafter as may be necessary for

counsel for the Commission to complete their examination and

reproduction of those documents. Clear and legible copies or

duplicates of the documents which, wb-er applicable, show both

sides of the documents may be submitted in lieu of the production

of the originals.



MUR 2752
Yudelson for Congress
Page 2

INSTRUCTIONS

In answering these interrogatories and request for
production of documents, furnish all documents and other
information, however obtained, including hearsayr that is in
possession of, known by or otherwise available to you, including
documents and information appearing in your records.

Each answer is to be given separately and independently, and
unless specifically stated in the particular discovery requeste
no answer shall be given solely by reference either to another
answer or to an exhibit attached to your response.

The response to each interrogatory propounded herein shall
set forth separately the identification of each person capable of
furnishing testimony concerning the response given, denoting
separately those individuals who provided informational,
documentary or other input, and those who assisted in drafting
the interrogatory response.

If you cannot answer the following interrogatories in full
after exercising due diligence to secure the full information to
do so, answer to the extent possible and indicate your inability
to answer the remainder, stating whatever information or
knowledge you have concerning the unanswered portion and
detailing what you did in attempting to secure the unknown
information.

Should you claim a privilege with respect to any documents,
communications, or other items about which information is
requested by any of the following interrogatories and requests
for production of documents, describe such items in sufficient
detail to provide justification for the claim. Each claim of
privilege must specify in detail all the grounds on which it
rests.

Unless otherwise indicated, the discovery requests shall
refer to the time period from January 1, 1988 to December 1988.

The following interrogatories and requests for production of
documents are continuing in nature so as to require you to file
supplementary responses or amendments during the course of this
investigation if you obtain further or different information
prior to or during the pendency of this matter. Include in any
supplemental answers the date upon which and the manner in which
such further or different information came to your attention.



MUR 2752
Yudelson for Congress
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DEFINITIO4S

For the purpose of these discovery requests, incl.uding the
instructions thereto, the terms listed below are defined as
f ollows:

"You" shall mean the named respondent in this action to whom
these discovery requests are addressed, including all officers,
employees, agents or attorneys thereof.

"Persons" shall be deemed to include both singular and
plural, and shall mean any natural person, partnership,
committee, association, corporation, or any other type of
organization or entity.

"Document" shall mean the original and all non-identical
copies, including drafts, of all papers and records of every type
in your possession, custody, or control, or known by you to
exist. The term document includes, but is not limited to books,
letters, contracts, notes, diaries, log sheets, records of
telephone communications, transcripts, vouchers, accounting
statements, ledgers, checks, money orders or other commercial
paper, telegrams, telexes, pamphlets, circulars, leaflets,
reports, memoranda, correspondence, surveys, tabulations, audio
and video recordings, drawings, photographs, graphs, charts,
diagrams,r lists, computer print-outs, and all other writings and
other data compilations from which information can be obtained.

"Identify" with respect to a document shall mean state the
nature or type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum), the date,
if any, appearing thereon, the date on which the document was
prepared, the title of the document, the general subject matter
of the document, the location of the document, the number of
pages comprising the document.

"Identify" with respect to a person shall mean state the
full name, the most recent business and residence addresses and
telephone numbers, the present occupation or position of such
person, the nature of the connection or association that person
has to any party in this proceeding. If the person to be
identified is not a natural person, provide the legal and trade
names, the address and telephone number, and the full names of
both the chief executive officer and the agent designated to
receive service of process for such person.

"And" as well as "or" shall be construed disjunctively or
conjunctively as necessary to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories and requests for the production of documents any
documents and materials which may otherwise be construed to be
out of their scope.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

MUR 2752

Questions & Document Requests: Yudelson for Congress and
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer

With regard to your campaign signs prepared by Candidate's
Outdoor Graphic Service, that began appearing in California's
38th Congressional District during the week of October 10, 1988:

I. a) Itemize all costs incurred by the Committee in
connection with the signs in question. Include amounts, dates,
and purposes of each expenditure and the name and address of each
payee.

b) Please provide a copy of all cancelled checks or other
documents associated with the printing of the signs in question.

2. Identify all persons who participated in the composition,
drafting and distribution of the signs in question and specify
the role of each person in connection with the signs.

3. a) Please state how, if at all, information regarding the
required aisclaimer was communicated to Candidates' Outdoor
Graphic Service.

b) Please produce all documents that relate any such
communication.

4. Please state the total number of signs that were printed and
distributed without the required disclaimer statement.

5. Please describe in detail the medium and manner in which the
signs were distributed.

6. Please describe in detail what measures, if any, the
Committee took to halt production and distribution of the signs
in question include dates that such efrorts occurred.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Jerry Yudelson MUR: 2752
Jerry Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart, as
treasurer

This matter was generated by a signed and sworn complaint

from Robert K. Dornan against Jerry Yudelson; Yudelson for

Congress Committee ("Yudelson Committee") and Jessica Stuart, as

treasurer. The complaint alleges that "during the week of

October 10, 1988, political signs advocating the election of

Jerry Yudelson to the U.S. House of Representatives began

appearing in California's 38th Congressional District."

According to the Complaint, none of the signs contained the

authorization notices required under 2 U.S.C. 5 441d. In support

of this allegation, complainant submitted a sample of the sign as

an attachment to the complaint. On November 18, 1989, a response

was received from the Yudelson Committee.

Whenever a person makes an expenditure for a communication

which expessly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate through general public political

advertising, the communication must state who paid for the

communication and, if not paid for by a candidate or an

authorized candidate committee, must state whether the

communication was or was not authorized by such candidate or

candidate's committee. 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

S ll0.11(a)(1). The complaint raises the issue of whether the
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communication failed to contain the required disclaimer, in

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

The sample sign attached to the complaint reads "100% for

Social Security and Jerry Yudelson for United States Congress."

No dimensions of the sign were given and it is not clear as to

the extent and manner of distribution of the signs.

The response of the Yudelson Committee acknowledges that the

signs were paid for by the Committee but lacked the disclaimer

required under the Act. The Yudelson Committee, however,

"asserts its innocence, by virtue of certain mitigating

circumstances." The Yudelson Committee contends that the lack of

disclaimer was an error on the part of consultants (Candidates'

Outdoor Graphic Service) since the Yudelson campaign relied on

their election expertise in printing the sign. The Yudelson

response attaches a letter dated October 28, 1988, from

Candidates' Outdoor Graphic Service indicating that due to an

oversight on their part the campaign disclaimer was inadvertently

left off the signs. The letter from Candidates' Outdoor Graphic

Service notes that due to the rush in processing the order, the

Yudelson Committee approved the layout in its rough state

trusting that this information would be added in the final

version.

The Yudelson Committee explains that there was no time to

correct the situation since they did not become aware of the

violation until two weeks before the election. Additionally, the
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Yudelson Committee contends that omission of the disclaimer was

not intentional but an oversight that had no material Impact on

the election. The Yudelson Committee submitted no information on

the extent, cost, duration and distribution of the sign in

question. Based on the foregoing, the Yudelson Committee

requests that the matter be dismissed.

The evidence demonstrates that the sign in question did not

contain the appropriate disclaimer statement required under the

Act. The Yudelson Committee has admitted that the required

disclaimer statement was omitted on signs distributed prior to

the election. The duty to place the required disclaimer on the

signs was the responsibility of the Yudelson Committee, unless it

can be shown that this information was communicated to the

printers and it was they who later inadvertently omitted this

information from the signs in question. While the Yudelson

Committee has asserted printer's error, it appears that it was

the Committee itself that neglected to include the disclaimer in

the original dzaft.I/

Based the complaint and information provided by the

Yudelson CornmTCtee, there is reason to believe that Yudelson for

Congress and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a).

_/ In circumstances where a political committee has demonstrated
that the disclaimer was omitted due to printer's error, there i.
precedent for taking no further action after a finding of reason
to believe. See MURs 2556, 2260, 2201, and 1771.

1%V
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Though Jerry Yudelson was cited as a Respondent in the

matter, the information received indicates no personal

invQlvement on the part of Mr. Yudelson. Therefore, there is no

reason to believe Jerry Yudelson violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).



ii

Yudelson 2
UNITED STATES CONGRESS

May 22, 1989

Federal Election Commission
Attentions Deborah Curry
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2752

Dear Ms. Curry:

This is in response to Chairman McDonald's letter of
May 2, 1989, in regard to MUR 2752. Owing to the use of
an old address, we have been delayed one week in receiving
and filing this response.

The "Yudelson for Congress" campaign has essentially
terminated operations; therefore, we have no funds to hire
counsel to answer this MUR. On behalf of the Committee and
Ms. Jessica Stuart, Treasurer, I have undertaken, as the
candidate, to prepare this response.

Again, I must maintain that Ms. Stuart, as Treasurer, was
not involved in any substantive way with the day-to-day
operations of the Committee, and therefore should be
dismissed as a respondent in this matter as soon as possible.

I will undertake to answer the six stated questions and
document requests as best as possible. Owing to the scattered
nature of our files, it will take a while to produce the
documents requested, but this will be undertaken by the
end of May.

1. The signs were produced for a total cost of $4,000, and
all payments were directed to Candidates' Outdoor Graphic
Service (COGS) of Burlingame, California.

2. The entire effort to produce campaign signs was directed
by our campaign consultants, Line Graphics and Lawson-
Remer Communications, 3609-4th Avenue, San Diego, CA
92103. As we previously testified, the Committee and
the Candidate only approved a draft of the general outline
of the outdoor signs. All specific communications with
COGS were handled by Mr. Larry Remer, owner of Line
Graphics.

3. a)Mr. Remer was the principal liaison with COGS and I am
sure that the required disclaimer was communicated to
COGS by him, since he did all of our literature for the

\25 13 e~o~td.~ l 211. ',n:a A.na. California 927(1
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campaign, and all of that literature contained the
required disclaimers. The non-performance must be laid
sol el y at COGS door.

b)I am certain that most if not all of such communication
was verbal, given the last-minute nature of the sign
production, but perhaps Mr. Remer has some letters or
memos to COGS.

4. Approximately 1,000 signs were printed and distributed.

5. The signs were printed and distributed by COGS without
our Committee seeing or approving the final version
before they were posted. Additionally, a few hundred
extra signs were distributed by volunteers for use as
lawn signs without our Committee's direct participation.

6. The Committee had neither the resources nor the means to
halt production and distribution of the signs once it
was pointed out to us that the required disclaimer was
missing. We had no way of knowing where COGS had posted
all of our signs except by driving along every street
in the District, nearly a physical impossibility, and
we did not know where the lawn signs had been distributed,
since we did not directly participate in that activity.

All signs were produced in one batch, so there was no
way to stop production once the signs were printed
without proper disclaimers. Additionally, distribution
by COGS was accomplished over a three-day period, long
before we were made aware of the lack of disclaimer.

Finally, I will point out again to the Commission that
the name of COGS was displayed on the signs, so that one
could have easily ascertained that they were paid for
by the VUdelson Committee. While this was incorrect and
an inexcusable error for COGS, given its reputed
experience in this field, we pray that the Commission
will find that this oversight was inadvertent and without
impact or consequence in electoral terms.

As the first campaiqn for any office conduicted by
Mr. Yudelson, Ms. Stuart, or the Committee,
and given a record of compliance with required
disclaimers in other printed materials prepared by our
consultant, Mr. Larry Remer, and his firm, Line Graphics,
we pray that the Commission will find, As we believe,
that this lack of reqUIr-ed disclaimer was a printer's
error on COGS' part and will take no further action.
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ORANGE COUNTY EDITION

.o Angele iwr
Thursday, October 27, 1988 CCt/226 Pages Copyright 1988/The Times

In the 1986 general election in the 38th
Congressional District. The Tunes made no en-
dorsement. We could not in good conscience
recommend either the incumbent. Rep. Robert K.
Dornan (R-Garden Grove). or his Democratic
challenger.

We still cannot in good conscience recommend
Dornan. but we can. and do, urge the election of his
Democratic opponent. Jerry Yudelson.

Dornan continues to be caustic, at times outland-
ish and, worst of all. ineffective as a member of the
House of Representatives Most officeholders find
a way to remain true to party policies and personal
pnnciples and still work with the opposition on
legislauon of value to their district or the nation.
Dornan never bothered to learn how to do that

But Yudelson offers the promise of being the
kind of congressman who can be productive. If he
was to replace Dornan m the House, all Orange
County residents would be better served.

Yudelson. a management consultant to high-
tech business firms, is an environmental engineer
who has spent about 20 years working for
environmental protection. He was an adviser on
environmental and energy issues to former Cali-
fornia Gov. Edmund G. Brown Jr., the state Public
Utulities Commission and the state Senate Commit-
tee on Long Range Planning. Those posts gave
Yudelson invaluable experience in working with
lawmakers in both parties and the private business
sector, one result was an energy tax credit law,
enacted with bipartisan support.

But Yudelson is not one-dimensional. He is
bright and has an interest in tackling other major
problems, including drug abuse and senior needs.

Unfortunately, voters in the 38th District have
been all but frozen out of the campaign because
Dornan's strategy is, to ignore Yudelson. He has

refused even to be interviewed about the election.
By thumbing his nose at the elective process.
Dornan convenienUy avoids having to explain and
discuss iues that properly should be before
constituents at election time.

Between elections. Dornan is seldom seen in his
district, prefemng to soak up attention at national
and international levels and leave district matters
to his staff. Now his arrogant attitude is keeping
him away from answering to voters at election
time. Dornan did hold one fund-raising dinner
featuring Oliver L. North. but it was held outside
the 38h District. in Irvine.

Dornan further showed his preference for
grabbing headlines over serving his constituents
when he announced that he had donated his last
two congressional pay raises to AIDS hospices. He
later had to correct that and acknowledge that he
had not yet donated the money but planned to
personally give it to AIDS hospices operated in
New York by Mother Teresa. He said the plan had
yet to be carried out because his meeting with her
was canceled when she became ill. Later he
explained that the money was being held in a
special account pending the outcome of a lawsuit
challenging the pay rase. That money from the
outset should more appropriately have been
earmarked for AIDS patients-Dornan's constitu-
ents-who are dying in his district.

Some pohtical observers have speculated that
Donan is trying to parlay his congressional seat
into some high-ranking Cabinet-level post. Per-
haps But instead of being the 38th District
representaive in Washington. Dornan has become
Washington's man in the district. Voters in the
38th Distnct deserve much more personal and
effecuve representaon. They can get it Nov. 8 by
voting for Jerry Yudelson.

low

Vote for
iFRRN l

Yudelson
N m b r D TAT S CO8(R!'Ns

November 8

PID FOR BY YLI)EISON FOR CON(RESS. I 4 TRT 1 RF %St RER, ID NO C0022i-1

Yudelson, Not Dornan
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The National Council of Senior Citizens - a 6"% rating out of 100 %

An 8 % ratit out of 100"% on protecting American jobs and workers*

A consistent vote against the needs of today's families

The League of Conservation Voters - a 13 ") rating out of 100", on the environment
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Fortunately, *
we have a
better choice:
Jerry Yudelson

Jerry Yudelson will be the kind of Congressman we can be proud of - hard working, honest,
courageous, and innovative.

Jerry and his wife Jessica live in Santa Ana. Jerry has a B.S. from CalTech and a Masters from
Harvard. As an independent businessman and engineer. Jerry understands the challenges of today
and the need to produce an educated workforce to succeed in a very competitive world.

Jerry is a practical, moderate, problem-solving community leader who will tackle drug traffickers,
help protect the environment and work for the health-care needs of all.

I Seniors
Jerr. will fight to prevent Bob Dornan and his extremist allies from raiding the Social Security Trust

, Fund to reduce the deficit. He supports full cost-of-living increases for Social Security.

Jerr supports giving workers 60 Days' Notice of Plant Closing, will work hard to keep American
- jobs from being exported overseas, and demands a tough policy against unfair trade competition.

I Taxes
C) Jerry Yudelson pledges not to vote for any income tax increases for the elderly or for working

people. He will make the giant corporations pay their fair share.

Death Penalty
Jerry favors the death penalty for drug kingpins and for murderers, and especially for those who
kill police officers.

I :Education
Few people know the value of education as well as Jerry. He will fight in Congress for more funds
to educate our children, so xwe can have a prosperous economy and full access to the American
Dream.

Yiu haxc nix htghet \\c need bright mturltLt'c
conmmrndation and nix minds like lerr\ Yudek,,il, In
dccpc,t thank for \our (Congrc,,,. to Nupport the
support of Social Securmt'. ,,pace program and to help
and I am c-peciall. gr, tCtul t cr the emergence t0f the
for \-our upport of m' hill ncx technlogies that will
pro% iding long-tcrm care' carr American leadership

-Rep. Claude Pepper into the 21-,t (centurv"
"'Mr. Senior Citizen' -Sen. John Glenn

America's First Astronaut
J rrr.y Pcudelsin: r :g r c i c e h ch IPra i i ial

Jerry Yudelson: Tough. Experienced. Practical.
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Let's send Jerry Yudelson to Congress
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.ry Yudelson II fight for ne

Jerry Yudelson's life is the story of hard work, education and enterprise. Jerry's family moved to
California 40 years ago. Jerry graduated from Van Nuys High School where he was captain of the
basketball team and valedictorian of his class. He earned a B.S. from CalTech and a Masters in
Engineering from Harvard University.

Jerry is an independent businessman-entrepreneur. He believes that a strong America needs a strong
and diversified, independent business community, which offers equal opportunity for everyone to
succeed. He has been an officer and a director of two Southern California high tech companies. Jerry
knows what it's like to meet a payroU and balance a budget. People living in communities like Cerritos
and Garden Grove have benefited from Jerry's success in creating good jobs at good wages.

Jerry has also worked in government-mediating between the public and private sectors. In 1978,
the Governor's office appointed Jerry to head SolarCal, the agency set up to develop California's
alternate energy industry. Jerry soon won a reputation as someone who could find the common ground
between the public and private sector that fosters economic growth. The result: California's multi-
billion dollar alternate energy industry that today employs tens of thousands of people, and provides
energy equivalent to six large nuclear power plants.

Vocial Security is a sacred promise that our
country made to its elderly. that they have

earned through a lifetime of work. Jerry Yudelson
will never back down from that promise. Jerr.
knows personally how important Social Security is to
our elderly citizens; both his mother and his
mother-in-law depend on it, and he won't disappoint
them or anyone else. Jerry supports full funding for
the Older Americans Act and will fight for affordable
health care for the elderly. Jerry strongly opposes
any notion that we should cut Social Security to pay
for the federal deficit.

"It's unfair," Jerry says. "that we should change
the rules and. after a lifetime of hard work. make the
elderly pay' for a deficit they didn't create."

Education is the key that unlocks the doors toN the American Dream. Jerry Yudelson is a
product of California's public schools. "In our
neighborhoods, there are great students who are not
being challenged because not enough dollars are
being committed to public education. Every student
in America deserves the best education possible. I am
absolutely certain that money invested on education
is money well spent. This money assures that
America will be prepared for the 21st century."

America needs new priorities. To Jerry Yudelson.
money spent today for public education and to fight
drugs is money invested in the future of America.
Jerr understands the old saying, "If you think
education is expensive, try ignorance!"



v priorities in thJ.S. Congress

erry and his wife Jessica live in Santa Ana.Together they share a vision for a stronger and
safer community Jerry Yudelson will bring his high
ideals, energy, intelligence and businessman's drive
to the United States Congress. He's seen how hard
work has brought success for him. Now Jerry
Yudelson wants to go to work for us.

1 1 rr Lidt-I.,0m Is one of the founders of-aihfonp, -, em ironmental movement. For tN o

dtcCade,, hI, pulic service and his private business
ha'e htecr d', tcd to maintaining a clean
e' irnmcnt nd creating non-polluting energ

lerrN ha 1.MdC his opposition to offshore oil
driflhn, in Orlui, County and his support for the
tcan \ir amd (1ean Water Acts key issues in this
c.ampaugn c rrx helieves that we must clean up the
txic da*t>S that are polluting the ground water of
our c ountr amd the playgrounds of our children. To
lerr, protctUniz the environment is vital both to our
sur% ia ad to Our health. Environmental protection
i, a keNstorn , a snoud plan for economic
de copnicnt I believe a high quality environment
i, bth oir hirthright as well as our legacy to future
.e rlt, ratl Il

WUhen the Pentagon pays S-5 for lug nutsand S400 for toilet seats, something is
seriously wrong! WXe need a strong defense, but the
waste, fraud, and abuse in our Defense department
must stop.

Jerry will bring a businessman's perspective to the
Congress. He 1'ill take a long hard look at any
prugrarn or proposal which uses taxpave. s dollars.

.ifr.-- !,,, ._tA d rmined to cut government waste. "I
will make sure that your tax dollars are not wasted,"
Jerry promises. "It is time to replace bureaucratic
waste, which does not work, with businessike
policies which will. This is the only way we will
make sure our tax dollars are not Wasted."
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Tot Deborah Curry, FEC
From: Jerry Yudelson, Yudelson for Congress Caepaign
Dates 26 July 1989

EXPENSEB INCURRED IN OUTDOOR SIGNAGE-YUDELSON CAIPAIGN

Payments to Candidates' Outdoor Graphic Service (COGS) for
pre-production and design expenses, printing and posting of
the posters in question.

6/28/88

9/24/8
10/29/88

*2,500

$2, 500
$2,000

Deposit (to reserve place in
the Fall posting)

Printing
Posting

Payments to Campaign Consultant-Graphic Arts: Line Graphics

9/29/88
10/13/88

242.60
171.15

Graphic Arts/Review of Poster
Graphic Arts/Review of Poster

Please note that all of these payments are recorded in the
appropriate FEC reports or amendments for the reporting
periods in question.

Sincerely,

! ) r',

7 Cnm

U' 2

225 N. Broadway. Sute 211. Santa Ana, California 92701
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Yudelson
UNITED STATES CONGRESS

11721 Brookshire Ave.
Garden Grove, CA 92640
July 26, 1989

Ref. :Yudelson for Congress
C 00225771
Campaign Signs

Mr. Danny L. MacDonald, Chair
ftl,1al E!ection Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Based on conversations and previous correspondence with
Your- staff attorney, Ms. Deborah Curry, this is to request
"pre-probable cause conciliation" in the above referenced
maLtPr. We feel that the interests of the FEC, the public
and this campaign would be served by this approach.

Sincerel y,

JerryY e n
Candidate

ID -

Cz0*

~r~y 9YJ~/
-- N nil. .vJ...v. ~ 11. Sant.i \nd ( ± ~orflId 9(~.-

a,-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2752Yudelson for Congress and )

Jessica Stuart, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On April 27, 1989, the Commission found reason to believe
that Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer

("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a) by financing

communications without the appropriate disclosure statement. On
May 25, 1989, Respondents submitted a response to the

Commission's notification and answers to the Commission's

interrogatories. (Attachment 1). After further discussions

between Respondents and this Office, Respondents submitted

additional materials. (Attachment 2). Respondents then

submitted a request for pre-probable cause conciliation.

(Attachment 3).

II. ANALYSIS

Respondents have acknowledged that the signs in question

were paid for by the Yudelson Committee but lacked the

disclaimer required under the Act. According to information

submitted by Respondents, one thousand signs were printed at a
cost of $7,413.75.1/ (Attachments 2 and 3). These signs were

I/ Respondents' initial submission to the Commission
TAttachment 1), explained that the signs were produced for$4,000. Respondents' supplemental submission (Attachment 2),indicates that the total cost of the signs was $7,413.75. In asubsequent telephone conversation, Respondents explained that
(Footnote continued)

Cn

c~*~ ~)
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printed and distributed by Candidate Outdoor Graphic Service

("COGS") over a three day period. (Attachment 1, page 2).
Respondents indicate that they were unable to halt production

and distribution of the signs once it was discovered that the
required disclaimer was missing because the deficiency occurred
in the only batch produced by COGS for Respondents. (Attachment

1, page 2). Respondents also point out that since they did not
participate directly in COGS' distribution of the signs, they
did not know where the signs were located in the district.

(Attachment 1, page 2).

The information submitted by Respondents indicates that the
Committee relied on its campaign consultant to handle the
printing of the signs, and that this consultant dealt with COGS
on the Committee's behalf. (Attachment 1, page 1). According
to Fpspondents, they only viewed and approved the initial draft

and then the signs were printed and distributed by COGS without
Respondents' review of the final version. (Attachment 1 page
2). Respondents have submitted no evidence that the disclaimer

information was expressly communicated by the Committee to COGS.
In sum, this matter differs from cases in which the Commission

has taken no further action based on evidence that the omission

of the disclaimer was due to printer's error. See MURS 2556,

2260, 2201, and 1771.

(Footnote 1 continued from previous page)the $7,413.25 total is correct because it is based on actualbillings, whereas the initial total was based on recollection.
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III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with Yudelson for Congress and
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

/D / -v2
Date

BY.:
Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Supplemental Response
3. Request for conciliation
4. Proposed Conciliation Agreement and Letter

Staff assigned: Debby Curry
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% DC , 4hi

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/DELORES HARRISf

COMMISSION SECRETARY

NOVEMBER 28, 1989

MUR 2752 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
DATED NOVEMBER 22, 1989

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, November 27, 1989 at 11:00 a.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the Commissioner(s)

as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Ellictt

Ccmsiss1Cner Jcsefiak

C'm-ilssicner McDonald

Commissioner McGarrv

Commissioner Thomas

xxxx

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for Tuesday, December 5, 1989 at 10:00 a.m.

Please notify us who will represent ycur Division before the

Co-mission on this matter.

.0



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Yudelson for Congress and ) MUR 2752
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Hilda Arnold, recording secretary for the Federal

Election Commission executive session of December 5, 1989,

do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of

5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 2752:

1. Enter into conciliation with
Yudelson for Congress and Jessica
Stuart, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report
dated November 22, 1989,

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

McDonald dissented.

Date Hilda Arnold
Administrative Assistant



. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AASHINGTO% D L .i04b

December 14, 1989

Jerry Yudelson
Yudelson for Congress
11721 Brookshire Avenue
Garden Grove, CA

RE: MUR 2752
Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Yudelson:

On April 27, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441d(a). At your request, on
December 5, 1989, the Commission determined to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission
has approved in settlement of this matter. If your committee
and treasurer agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it, along with the civil
penalty, to the Commission. In light of the fact that
conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should
respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection
with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please
contact Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.'Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Yudelson
UNITED STATES CONGRESS

.V nuary 10. 1990

Mr. Lawrence M. Noble. General
Federal Election Commission
A% t-nt ion: tF:bnrah Curry

U : :- ;, . :'. .€ . . :4,

Counsel

RE: MUR *iS-
Yudelson for Cineress
and Jessica :7fiiart.
as Treasurer

'tear Mr. Noble:

I Y
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

communications from the Commission and 
to act on-my behalf before

the Commission.

Date ignatu
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MARK S. ROSEN
ATTORNEY AT LAW29 A : 59

2O7 NCRTH BROAOWAY, SUITE 202

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92706

TELE OHONE !7 4) 972-8040

January 24, 1990

-:1

Deborah Curry, Esq
General Counsel's Office 3-

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -.-

Re: MUR 2752 .-

Yudelson for Congress

Dear Ms. Curry:

Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart have requested
that I assist them in this matter. I have had an
opportunity to review the letter of December 14, 1989, and
the proposed Conciliation Agreement. My concern is that
all aspects of this matter, including factual and legal
issues, have not been explored.

(7) First, I believe that the matter needs to be put in
proper perspective. There is no danger that the incident
which triggered the investigation will occur again. The
signs in issue were prepared and hung by COGS. COGS is an
experienced outdoor graphics company. The Yudelson
campaign, as a first-time effort, had every right to expect
that COGS would be knowledgeable about the rules regarding
disclosures. Instead, COGS not only left off the disclosure
regarding the Yudelson campaign, it also omitted the union
bug, a major omission for a Democratic candidate. (As seen
from the discussion on page 4 of this letter, COGS may have
inadvertently applied California law rather than federal
law.) COGS has written a letter, which is in your file,
acknowledging its mistake.

The campaign has, in the most vehement terms, expressed
its displeasure to COGS for these mistakes. In any future
race, neither Mr. Yudelson nor Ms. Stuart will use COGS
again. They will also doublecheck every poster before
allowing them to be printed.

Second, it needs to be stressed again that there was
absolutely no intent to deceive or misrepresent to anybody.



0.o
Deborah Curry, Esq.
January 24, 1990
Page Two

Every piece of literature put out by the campaign, every
piece of mail and every informational item prepared by the
campaign contained the proper disclaimer. The signs were
emblazoned with Mr. Yudelson's name; there was no way that
anybody would think that the signs were anything other then
what they were, signs for Mr. Yudelson. This is a far
different matter than the type of anonymous mailings or
advertisings that the FEC has historically levied sanctions
against.

The signs were not barren of identification. COGS put its
own name and address on the signs. Anybody who wanted to
trace the source of the signs could easily have done so by
contacting COGS.

Certainly the complainant, Robert Dornan, was not
deceived. Mr. Dornan, an incumbent Congressman, obtained
the sign because he went to the local Democratic Party
campaign headquarters. After chatting with one of the
campaign workers, Mr. Dornan innocently asked if he could
have the signs for his personal collection. The worker
willing gave the sign to Mr. Dornan. There was no attempt
by the campaign the conceal the signs or their originator.

Third, I am not convinced that there has in fact been a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d(a). In my research, I have
been unable to find any case holding that these type of
signs, attached to wood stakes, are contained in the
statute. In fact, in comparing §441d(a) to the
corresponding regulation, 11 CFR §ll0.11(a)(1), it would
appear that the regulation exceeds its statutory authority
in this respect. Section 441d(a) states that it covers
communications

"Through any broadcasting station, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facili+y, direct
mailing, or any other type of general public
political advertising . ."

Section 110.11(a) parrots this language, with a significant
exception. It states that it covers expenditures

"Through any broadcasting station, newspaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facility, poster, yard
sign, direct mailing or other form of general public
political advertising . . ."

Implicit in these differences is that the statute does
not intend to cover either posters or yard signs. (I take
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Deborah Curry Esq.
January 24, 1990
Page Three

"outdoor advertising facilities" to refer to billboards).
To the extent that the regulation is attempting to cover an
area not covered by the statute the regulation exceeds its
authority, Certainly Congress could have added the words
"poster" and "yard sign" in the section if it intended them
to be covered, since these exact words are used elsewhere
in the Act, i.e. at §§431(8)(B)(x) and (xi).

Even if the signs are otherwise covered by the statute or
regulation, 11 CFR §110.11(a)(2) creates a practical and
common sense exception. The regulation creates an exception
for items such as bumper stickers where "the disclaimer
cannot be conveniently printed" and for such media as
skywriting and watertowers where "the inclusion of a
disclaimer would be inpracticable".

The signs in this case fit within these common sense
exceptions. The watertower analogy is particularly
applicable. Obviously there is not a problem in putting a
disclaimer on a preprinted sign affixed to a watertower.
The problem is that from the distance it would be seen,
nobody would get close enough to read the disclaimer, and
it would be meaningless to require it. This is also true
of the signs in the instant case, to the extent that they
were attached to utility poles, fences, or street
overhangings. These signs are designed to be seen from a
distance by people in motor vehicles. Nobody reads and
analyzes an individual sign; it is the repetitive posting
of the sign, to be seen repeatedly for a few seconds, which
creates the value of the signs. In the mobile neighborhoods
of Southern California even yard signs are not seen by
pedestrians, but by passengers in automobiles.

For this reason, it would be impracticable to expect
that, even if the disclaimer was on the sign, anybody would
have the opportunity to read the disclaimer. Putting the
disclaimer on these signs would have no practical purpose.
Even if a pedestrian would attempt to read a sign, most of
them are posted at such a height to be visible to on-coming
motorists, and would be difficult to read by somebody
standing immediately under the sign. No practical purpose
is served by the disclaimer.

Finally, it should be noted that the signs were clearly
in compliance with California state law. California
Government Code §84305 requires mailings to have
disclosures, but not signs. COGS apparently applied
California law instead of Federal law in its application on
these signs.
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Deborah Curry, Esq.
January 24, 1990
Page Four

California law is also instructive with regard to the
potential constitutional issues raised here. Prior to 1980,
California Elections Code §29410 required every item
related to an election to contain a disclosure containing
the name and address of the person responsible for it. In
Sc~huster v. Imperial County-Municipal Court, 109 Cal.App.3d
887, 167 Cal.Rptr.447 (1980), the Fourth District Court of
Appeal (which covers orange County, containing 90% of the
38th Congressional District) held §29410 to be
unconstitutional because of its breadth.

In response, the California Legislature repealed §29410
and enacted Elections Code §11710. That section now
references California Government Code §84305, which
requires identification for mass mailings. California
thereby solved the unconstitutionality of its broad
disclosure law by adopting a statute limiting disclosure to
campaign mailings.

Hence, the courts in California have deemed disclosure on
campaign mailers to be sufficient, without the need for
disclosure on other types of campaign materials, such as
yard signs and bumper stickers. While federal law may
preempt California law, in the absence of a specific
provision governing yard signs the laws should be deemed to
be consistent. Just as important, none of the compelling
interests in Buckley v. Valep, as set forth in Schuster,
apply to a case where the candidate is identified in his
own material, the expenditure is disclosed in the financial
reporting documents, and the voters are not deceived.

I request that the Commission reconsider
whether there is reason to believe that respondents have
committed a violation of the Act, and that complaint be
dismissed.
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I would be pleased to discuss this matter with you
further or to supply you with any additional information
you may require.

Ver ly yours,

MSR: gb



MARK S. ROSEN
ATTORN AT LAW 90 MAR -5 AM 10: u

2107 NORTH BROADWAY, SUITE 202

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92706

TELEPHONE (714) 972-8C40

February 27, 1990

Deborah Curry, Esq.
General Counsel's Office C:)
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2752, Yudelson for Congress

Dear Ms. Curry: Ln

I want to thank you for discussing the above matter with
me on February 22, 1990. You expressed a concern that my
letter of did not specify whether my clients are seeking
reconsideration of the reason to believe finding, or
whether the letter is intended to facilitate
conciliation. This letter will try to clarify our
position.

(7) As I expressed to you in our conversation, it is clear
to me that the omission of the committee name from the
posters was an error caused by the sign company, COGS,
inadvertently applying California state law rather than
federal law. The signs bear the legends "This sign will
be removed by the Committee after the election" and
"COGS, 731 N.Grandview, Covina, Calif. 91723". These
legends comply precisely with California's Outdoor
Advertising Act, California Business & Profe~sions Code
§5200 et. seq., and specifically with §540-. enclosed
herein. I do not contend that state law supf.rcedes
federal law; rather, my purpose was and is to show that
the cause of the mix-up was completely innocent and the
fault of the sign company.

Because (1) the violation, if any, is de minimus and
based on confusion between state and federal law, and (2)
absolutely nobody suffered any confusion over the signs
(as I mentioned, the complainant, Congressman Dornan,
obtained the sign at the local Democratic campaign
office), we are requesting that the reason to believe
finding be reconsidered by the Commission. As I
elaborated on in my prior letter, I doubt whether this is



Deborah Curry, Esq.
February 27, 1990
Page Two

the type of omission that was intended to be covered
under the FECA or to be pursued by the Commission.

0

V 'RS Ours,

K .ROSEN

cc: client



BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE § 5405.5

greater than those imosed by this subdivision, if that ordinance or repulation does not restrict or
prohibit on-premises advertising dispiavs. as aefined i Chapter 115 tcommencing wttIr Section 6490).

W Advertising displays erected or maintained pursuant to regulations of the director, ' * * not
inconsistent w-t= the national policy set forth in subdivision (f) of Section 131 of Title 23 of the
United States Code and the standards promulgated thereund2r by the Secretary of Transportaton,
and designed to give information in the specific interest of the taveling public.
(Amended by Stats.1975, c. 1074, p. 2630, § 1.2l. Stats.1989, c. 6E-1, § 1.)
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party, had burden of showing that it was entitled to judg-
meat Peapic ex reL Dept. of Tranap. v. Dawn Outdoor
Adverat:ui Inc. (1977) 137 Cal.Rptr. 221, 68 C.A.3d 440.

Pleaduip and dclamrtoms support of motion for sumina-
ry judument m actoi by department of umnsportSton to
compel outdoor advertiser to remove two billboards which
were within the prohibited distance from iteraite ighway
Presented -,n"able tssucs of fact as to the date and location of
the dispLays inthin a busmss ara for pur se of deteri m-
tog exemt"ODs frto general prohibiton precluding summa-
ry JtiiMaiL Id.

§ 5405.3. Temporary political signs

Nothing in this chapter, including, but not limited to, Section 5405. shall prohibit the placing of
temporary piitcal signls. unless a federal agency determines that such placement would violate
federal regulations. However, no such sign snall be placed within the right-of-way of any highway
or within 660 feet of the edge of and visible from the right-of-way of a landscaped freeway.

A temporary politicai sign is a sign wrcfln

(a) Encourages a partcular vote in a scheduled electon.

(b) Is oiaced not sooner than 90 days prior to the scheduled election and is removed within 10 days
after that eiecton.

Ic) Is no larger than 32 square feet.

td) Has had a statement of responsibiiitv filed with the depiartment certifying a person who will be
responsible ior removing thc temporary political sirn and wno will reimburse tne department for any
cost iecurred to remove It
(Added by Stats. 979, c. 1054. p. 370, § 1. eff. Sept. 26. 1979.)

Library Refemm
-mnag and Land PFLunai,,-i-,,

CJ.S. Zoimn and Land Planning §§ :s5. 61.

5405.5. Farm produce outlet locations: advertising displays

In addit;ion w t hose disoiavs permu-ted p:rsuan: to Section 5405. dispiays erected and maintained
pursuant to reg-inanors of te director, wuc. wl. not be in vaoiataon of Secton 121 of Title 23 of the
Uaited States Code.' and whic, identify toe iocauon of a farm produce outlet where farmers sell
,irectlv to the oublic oniv those farm or ranch products they have produced themseives, may be
pLaced or ma.inained wtnhm 660 feet from the edge of the right-of-way so that the copy of the display
Is visible from a highway.

The advertising displays shall Indicate the iocation of the farm product Dut not the price of any
Proiuct and sha.ll not be larger than 150 square feet.

Added by Stats.19S5, c. 517. § i.)

Hitoncal Note Denvstta Former 5 '405.5, added by Stats.1980. c-
1960 Lepalanca i4S 4S, P .

Forrr § 540.. added -b Stats.l9?SO, c. 148, p 345,
1 1. riatmg to , r conaI dtsplaYs for farm produce otUiet.

wm repea by force of rts own term on Jm. 1, 1954.

Additions In text are Indicated by underfline; deletions by asterisks

27
-~ ~2?~--~'

~

lw Re-View CMMOarin
Stage and loal billboard control in California. (1974) 1l

CW.L., 193.

Notes of Deca
L In gial

Declarations of defendant outdo-r advertiser r=iung mo-
con of Deparmtent of Transportation for summary juag.
mint to actico to compei removal of outdoor billboards was
to be liberally costued and the Department. as moving

MP
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MARK S. ROSEN
ATTORNEY AT LAW 90 SEP 2 4 AH 9- 4

2107 NORT" BROADNAY, SuTE 202

SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA 92706
TELEP-40'.E (714) 972-8040

September 20, 1990

Deborah Curry, Esq
General Counsel Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W. C-,
Washington, D.C. 20463

N,

Re: MU! 2752 Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart -

Dear Ms. Curry: Cn

I am enclosing the conciliation agreement signed by
myself on behalf of the remaining resondents. Please let
me know when action on this have b finalized.

Very t urs,

S. ROSEN

MSR/rkk

YO



90 OCT -3 PM 4: 25
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 2752

Yudelson for Congress and )
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

"SENSITIVE

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed by

Mark S. Rosen on behalf of his clients, Yudelson for Congress and

Jessica Stuart, as treasurer.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the agreement

approved by the Commission on July 31, 1990. A check for the

civil penalty ($400) has not been received.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Yudelson
for Congress and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _BY. _

Dat e Lois G. Lerner I%&-e-
Associate General Counsel

Attachment

Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Debby Curry



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2752

Yudelson for Congress and )
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 9, 1990, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 2752:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report dated October 3,
1990.

(D 2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letters, as recommended in
the General Counsel's Report dated
October 3, 1990.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Dat . MarjorCie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., October 3, 1990 4:25 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Thurs., October 4, 1990 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Tues., October 9, 1990 11:00 a.m.

dh



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AH I( N D 14h

October 18, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Robert K. Dornan
P.O. Box 3800
Garden Grove, CA 92640

RE: MUR 2752

Dear Mr. Dornan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the

Federal Election Commission on October 28, 1988, concerning

violations of the Act by Jerry Yudelson and Yudelson for

Congress Committee and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer.

The Commission found no reason to believe Jerry Yudelson

violated 2 U.S.C. 441d(a). The Commission found that there was

reason to believe the Yudelson for Congress Committee and

C) Jessica Stuart, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), a

provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, and conducted an investigation in this matter. On

October 9, 1990, a conciliation agreement signed by the

respondents was accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the

Commission closed the file in this matter on October 9, 1990. A

copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry,

the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 18, 1990

Mark S. Rosen, Esquire
2107 North Broadway
Suite 202
Santa Ana, California 92706

RE: MUR 2752
Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On October 9, 1990, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted on your
clients' behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
5 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. The civil penalty ($400) is due within 30
days. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

C) This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within ten days.
Such materials should be sent to the Office of the General
Counsel. Please be advised that information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public
without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed
conciliation agreement, however, will become a part of the
public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
ciuestions, please contact Deborah Curry, the attorney assigned
to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MTR 2752

Yudelson for Congress and
Jessica Stuart, as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Robert K. Dornan. The Federal Election Commission

("Commission") found reason to believe that Yudelson for Congress

and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer ("Respondents"), violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter volin.tarilv into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Yudelson for Congress is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) and is the designated

principal campaign committee for a federal candidate.

2. Jessica Stuart is the treasurer of Yudelson for

Congress.



-2-

3. Section 441d(a) of Title 2, United States Code

provides that whenever any person makes an expenditure to finance

communications that expressly advocate the election of a clearly

identified federal candidate through general public political

advertising, such communication, if paid for and authorized by an

authorized political committee of a candidate, must clearly state

that the communication has been paid for by such authorized

political committee.

4. During the 1988 election campaign, Respondents

produced and distributed outdoor signs advocating the election of

Jerry Yudelson for United States Congress.

5. One thousand outdoor signs were printed for

Respondents at a cost of $7,413.75. The outdoor signs were

distributed in California's 38th congressional district.

6. The outdoor signs contained no statement that the

Respondents had paid for the communications. The outdoor signs

identified the graphics company who had posted the signs.

V. Respondents financed communications that expressly

advocated the election of a clearly identified federal candidate.

Respondents' communications lacked the appropriate disclaimer, in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars ($400)

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
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If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement

the requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: ... __ -. ......... ~
Loi!-G-. Lorner
Associate General Counsel

RES__ T -/
FOR THE R C

Mav-*, osen, 1 ' nsel

Yudelson for Congress

Date

Date 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20J

THIS IS THE END fOF . #

DATE FILIMED

C~AMRMA

2:6: _

CAER We./, ,/ 6
ASI



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WVAIHIPC TON. D C 2046

S1 4 J~S o'December 3, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL yw -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTEDf ''7

Mark S. Rosen, Esquire
2107 North Broadway
Suite 202
Santa Ana, California 92706

RE: MUR 2752
Yudelson for Congress
and Jessica Stuart,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rosen:

On October 9, 1990, the Federal Election Commission and your
clients, Yudelson for Congress and Jessica Stuart, as treasurer,
entered into a conciliation agreement in settlement of violations
of 2 U.S.C. 441d(a). According to the agreement, your clients
were required to pay a civil penalty of $400.

According to Commission records, this payment has not been
0 received. Please be advised that, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(5)(D), violation of any provision of the conciliation
agreement may result in the institution of a civil suit for relief
in the United States District Court. Unless we Leceive the
payment from your clients in five days, this Office will recommend
that the Commission file suit to remedy this violation.

If you believe the Commission's records are in error, or if
you have any questions, please contact Deborah Curry, the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR __7__•
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CLOSED
YUDELSON FOR CONGRESS

P.O. Box 4081
Santa Ana, CA 92702

March 4, 1991 r. <

Ms. Deborah Curry 0
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed is a check from the "Yudelson for Congress"
Committee, In the amount of $400, to pay for the fine
levied in MUR 2752.

Please excuse the delay, but we simply have not had the
excess funds available to pay this fine until now.

0
Sincerely, _7

7)

Jessic Stuart
Treasurer

N)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: Fabrae Brunson
OGC, Docket

FROM: Philomena BrooksP
Accounting Technician

SUBJECt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from
..,_ ._ • check number

j1P COJ- /(I , and in the amount of
Attached is a copy of the check and any correspondence that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the MUR number and name.

TO:

FROM:

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

Fabrae Brunson
OGC, Docket

In reference to the above check in the amount of
$ 4100, , the MUR number is and in the name of

The account into
which it so -be eposited is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

< Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Other:

5ignature D6atd
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YUDELSON FOR CONGRESS

2518A W. 12TH ST. 714-972-0210
SANTA ANA. CA 92703 S - Y 9LI

W-I13M

PAY TO T HE xj' Ct- v q I, -,sS e
ORDER 0F&1L~.- * 0~'-I~ .W FI) . 6wC~7

Y~t' L'hLL!% -____ _-DOLLARS

F' South Coast Metro Office
3600 South Bristol StreetHO IE .Santa An&, CA ,

HC" FEDR92704
,.o " l ' ,2 - ;F 7 , ,

:3 22 2?OO 134 1 tot ..... t. ,

.h'4 j~v~-I
. W .--HI~m g . & II~lUB % _ " IIO IE _ Jlmgll ' 1 .- J~o~mv-. zm -- ~ln~a _ Sam" ... ..-
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